
'l-fRc'f "fRcl5R/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
�� fcf'l-f!1T/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fusl»r"f!RT� ���NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.'l"-8for "C;ci 31:!xl'JUT �/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

� qcf 31:!xl'JUT �'l-fl1T-�fcf�fQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
RlN...jag-1.l-l/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM - 22/ (�./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669 / 2565726). 

°t-� � fill lis3!/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

� I Dt. 13.11.2023 

'l-fRc'f � � <t1' J.fR ·fl f.'l;ifaR?la ffl � � �-ZWT &Rl � lfc:' � � J.lllifrcf <t1' � �I On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders 
are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.�.

SI. No. 
/Description /Details 

( 1) 

1. �� 'l-fcFfti. 3!R-120, � 11 ll�q57 .:ic\1cp,1.01 / Improvement of illumination in bldg. No. R-120, Phase II at RPP. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

·.1 [-Tender Notice

ffiTJCT/ 
to tender 

<i!<lR1� ( ) 
Earnest money deposit (EMO) 

�� 02/44/2023-24 � 13.11.2023 
VSSC/CMG/E02/44/2023-24 Dated 13.11.2023 

�4.39 d@/Lakhs 

2 (cJ / Two) l=fffitmonths 

�8,780.00 

� � <t1' � I Period for downloading: / Bid clarifications: =-r-,,,-,.,urcfl't / Receipt of tenders: 
� 14.11.2023, 10.00 �/hrs. �/to �fcp 15.11.2023, 9.00 �/hrs. �/to � � 28.11.2023 cl5T 23.00 �/hrs. 
23.11.2023, 23.00 �/hrs. 24.11.2023,12.00 �/hrs. 

/ Opening of 
tenders: � 30.11.2023 cf5I 
15.00 �/hrs. 



2. �* 'l-fllT��tflll:@T� / Eligibility Criteria for participation in. tendering:-
� cl?T f.i;ifaffil a � cl?T � � mrrf /The agency shall fulfill the following _conditions:-

. . ,  , . . 

w.�­
SI. No.

-=,re/ 
Note: 

'-H--1�-? I Eligibility Criteria 

� U�ctlcbxDI � 3ffc'm fcffer � � 
cl?T � cil�<l18 � mo c1m � �ffi � 
0Rtiffila1:1�1x- m cl?T .fic1ltif\it.-Jcb FQ" * �
�"GlRT�I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last. Sev.13n 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. � � ffl, � � qft "ffi1Tcf �
"ffi1Tcf � 40% � � '.-J' "ITT/Three similar works
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated
cost (lll/or)
ii. cfr � ffl, � � qft "ffi1Tcf �
"ffi1Tcf � 60%� � '.-J' �/Two similar works each
costing not less than 60% of tt:ie estimated cost
(tll/or)
iii. "Q'cP � ffl, �-Wlcf � "ffi1Tcf �
80% � qITl '.-J' 'ITT/One similar work costing not
less than80% of the estimated cost.

i. � cf5l<f °B '3ff�T<: r� 'l-fcA' B fq <1ct1 cfj x O I I

�/ 
Documentary proof for the . 

eligibility 
(���fcl;l:rr�/Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) � -a-in- 1-fcf �
� &Rf � � Ul-llDlq;J clft
Ul-llfula "Wdl
Work orders and completion
certificates issued by . the authority
concerned. ' to .. establish ,. work
experience.

ii)�� &RT� cpftjf qft�
Ul-llDlq;J � m� c!)�Q� Ul-llDlq;J (W.
m-� �) ifl a.:ilillf%Q I
Completion certificates for works
issued by Private parties shall be
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at
Source) certificates.

Similar works shall mean electrification of building.

ii. � � ; cf5T �. � <ll-«iRlcb � * 7% "ITTd cfft tfltfROT � � isi<olfl{)
cpB m- � "ffi1Tcf w (7q? 'ITT_"GlRT �. mcfft TfURT ffl � iR cf5T � �
� if, \.l �d) cb xDI clft � fAfzr cfcp clft � I
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids.

iii. '3'Q'-"cf>m tllfilJ,ck1 � � FQ" if cblll�d ffl 'yl5@f/J.I�icb--i � � 'Ql"1lJ' � "ITT1lT /
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /
evaluation.

� ,3f:FeJUT 
. 

�-� "ffill/ Applicable only "cft"Q1P oirT � tiu\lcbxDI mg:ir cfft
for Maintenance contract works - � 02.IT "ITTd / Copies of PF and ESI 
� � tju\1¢xDI m.:i-T � / Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



'ffilJ_: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
�1 ct1 cb af � i:rm � m � fcrwl" � 1':RT 
� � qrf "ct"Zff � (..-4o1c1-A 25 kW) � �tf " 
�a aj��lcblx cil��.-{-1 m-;,r "cflf�I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

� £.f �(1 fITT1�1-cf5R$ �r.-B" ·qf)-
1,J81fo!a � / Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. � � if tj0flcpa · <TZff � � � cfiT � cITT frlfcRJ ��
www.tenderwizard.in/lSRO m www.tenderwizard.com/lSRO 8ci!�-1$<:: � -Sl0.-Jct'i6 fct<:rr \lTT "Wf.,<1f
t I � tjuj)cfjx 01 -i#hrffu-ii, 0 q4cf(1 8 � fll�C: jff.m� iff� I �--� � � �T Ws:!TTTI � mm
��ffflll�-s ��%,
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/lSRO or
www.tenderwizard.com/lSRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway.

4. � �«Jltj',J1'i <Pl" -510.-J('J"l-s m BBi" � f.:rfucTTcbR <Pl" mm WTR if tfBf �' QI" "13ITTPTTI f.-J��lcf)R
IDxT � � Tf"Q" �«Jltjvf <'fc{lffic'{ �'l--fTTf WT "fRmfit:r � �I zft -cw:rT rr-:n· fct° � �)<'IT
c#l" wr �mi m � � c#l" � fcp[rr \jJ�'
Downloading of tender documents alone w'ill not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. a) �J-IT � "BTZf 3 q qc@ W 1 if���� IBQ" Gf[fRT � �. lW1 � � / mcrfu i.if8T
* I 'ITT9T Jfl�. �. �. ffi0c1.-ictY;<J-1- 695 022 � � tR fct"m �f¾c, � IDxT \Jlffi
��(<If)��� IDxT "GfRI � 1TTffi � FLT if�� �I ™ � W�,
� �TC(f � � ��ffiRr � 180 ft:ff <Tcf5 i:rRT tW�I zft �.ii�� FLT ir �«t \JJTc11. % -aT
�J-IT <Pl" � � � .-JcbcflcbxOI fct°m "GITTrT[ JfR � f.-J��lcbl,i) � IBQ" �.ft q?'t crrqm
�iwT IDxT � t � 8 �lf.icb FLT if q?'t �,
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022

(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMO for
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque / electronically by the Department.
b) � "ffiTIB /�if � cpl cTTcfl cbx�i:11<-1 Ql-lQ�Ql-1{ � cl?1 QJ.-Jq�Ql-1{ dWfT '3flt/R � /
� � q0flcfjxo1 \.ll-l101q;i m mr '3m � (ii�) 1 � "Qci" m 0-wrr �Ii
($c\r�)/c!J<R �I�� '3m '3fT?:l1Tr (��) / �-f:s¢bLR °Qci" � f.-J��llcitf m
Q8 Q� QJ.J{ � IDxT � � '3Rr �cl?m 1':RT i.ifRl tj 0fl cb x 01 1,18 I 01 q-;{ � � �-U: I ffi-1 /
U 8 I 01 q ;J � q?'t f.ti:@ � / � Tf°{ f.ti:@ � <Tcf5 �tf m-;,r � I
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost/ EMO should submit MSME UDYC>G 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registratkm 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi Village & industries Board 
(KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified bir Ministry of MSME. nw

memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tendN.

6. dq4ckl W 1 if �f.-Jf4� � � JfR � -ctx· � �tfR, fi"muT °Qct JFFa!UT '1,J"'l--fTTf - mcJ,
d)Q{-JQ'{-J-8), �� cblllfcill ifP!��IQ D�I
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above.



7. a)� cpl 1F!' �'c.R. � � "$T f1[@ fcw:r J-fR -w:itr cpl" m � �. � -qt.fR, f.:n:!fur �
�a{UT-q'l-fl1T - �. J1Qf!Q'{Hl1,�� � cblll@ll *·�deb" m %, � / m trRc" cpl"�
�. � � "GfRT �I � f.ifclcJ � "$T f.:riIB fcw:r J-fR � cpl" "l:TT � � �� �
"ITTC<l � � \JfRfi i clT � cpl" mml <TR "CR JHJ1<pct ��I · 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC,
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender' offer shall
be summarily rejected. .,,,.,..,.--+=� . b) � ffiT@� * WC cpl cnm cbx�cllci -Ql-l�Q�fl�Ql-1-.-\,£ � cpl" Ql-lQf!QJ.i{ � Jfl'c.lR �,
��.ci\Jf1cbx01 Ul-11014� Ql tj'5flcpx01 Ul-11014� �� 5(�) * �ctl:fBlx �jUl-llfulct mi'Ufc1
���I Jqqctct·m-cf,·@l-ll□lq� cl5T mi mct" � -qt,fR, f.:fiifrrr.� 3f:FafUT -q'l-fl1T-�. 
J1 Qfl Qfl�, 

E
., fa'<5cl-4ct9,xl-l � <ti 11.lfall * � � cf5T f.:riIB fc,Rrq31· c=r� -w:rq 1R m � �

�� I �� � "$T frr:@ fcw:r cpl" cl� -w:Jtr 1R "l:TT � �_°ITTi_mct" � � �
i'ciT"ffimTd 1R�'ITT<llcfcf51"���1 . 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender c·ost / EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYO_G AADHAR MEMORANDUM/ UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in- para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender: If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. � � "$T � fcw:r cpl"���� �ct cbx�cllci Plfcl<"tlcbl{i "$T ctcb41ctJ1 � cllful�cb
���1 acb41c6l � cl1fu1©:lcb <sTTffiM\JfR1R Jflll'fcffirrr�w 1 ½s'llicb-1 ��1

i���:;,-:;;i::qi� ��=i'��'!\\' ���\':'ih1�:�
'3i�cblx <ITT�� J-fR�millcJT"cpl"JfllT"$T�@����I � , f-11zy
� (� Pifcl<"t1cb1�· cpl'����) c!5l" 3@Tf #. mcm � Pifcl�1cb1-{T � R � "GIT
f.rttafUTc'f� ctcb41ctJ1 l-f<."'lJicb'i �cfRR'l.l)TT:r�� J-fR��f-<@T� -� JfTTf '¢1�
'¢1�1 c-:, . ' -•-.!,"'-� . 

On the due date of opening, the.Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed
scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercia! bids, the
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure/ stipulations.

9. � ajfcl<'tlcblx "$T ™ � "cbl Pll\Ql<'t-i TITTtf * q�qfcfu � \ifTQlTTI cb�<pi �"CR,�
�w � i1. q�cJfcfo lcPll"T \ifTQ1TT 1 ™ � � 'l-f@R � wc � lWlffi *· 

...,.___
-q;r I cf5T1f �

cffl" mfcd � � �. � 1R � � � ffiTRl isl 2% � 1R Jffil1 Plli.l!<'t-1 TITTtr � "$T 
flil 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance/ work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG / Head,. CMD / Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG / 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE · / Engineer-SD. As per the present securit�, advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site wirl be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. i;mr � � cBT � � f.ifcrcJ � cj?'<�cllcil � � lTT fcpm � RfqcTT � �� t �tll � % JfR � cf,RUf � ITTr l¢m lTT "IBl-0 �ift �J-IT cf?r � � "cj?"f �
m I�� Plfcl�,Q (ifff.:nzy�cm���mm���- Plfcl�lcj?I'< ��WC
cft TTt , ffl cj? I'< <ITT" cft � I
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

12. ifRcl��cBt ��f.ifcrcTT� cj?'(�cl,ei, �m �\J!Rl���cpl1-f wr

it
q�q(14 / lTT cl?"1<T cBT iTBIT if 'cj?1:ft "cj?"f � � m % d� PlFcl�lcj?I{ � WT'cf if� � cTTcf1" -;®
cITT11TI
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have
any claim what so ever on this account.

13. ifRd � � cBT � � � � cb"<�cllcil � � <m 1Uf XC'Q � <:rr � � 'l-rrT
���q)"l�m%c1� Plfcl�1<t>1'< cf)l'���1Rtt�cf)B#rl11
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate
quoted.

14. ���'cf if �a, lTT �& XC'Q � cBT{ � 1Taf-'WcITT � � � % '3fR 3cb�I"< � "Qll;f­
'WcITT � cBT cb1f:Ql�I cBT % � � mw'f cBT TTt f.ifcrcJ � «!lcj? I'< � cft � I
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

15. � � cj?{�cllcil � mcB"R ��-�"CR \JIRT cBT \jjl�clictl ;fifcn:rr � � "ITT<fr<:TT
�m��"cj?"f�R9C'IT%1
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time.

16. Pl Fcl c'; I cj? I'< cj?l fu'l.WT � � � � 1l'l-f!TT if � � � "cbl � � cft uJTQTfi � � �
JfR � cj?llJf.;;Jll.-J � �cITT � cx:rFc@ IRl'c/5T / � � �� 'R�ac;,x �, � IR
oll�41· ·cflf -;:i-JB � � c.R4T wrr -Gl) � m� fcp-ajt � ™ if q5TJ:f cf5x � � m -Gl) �tj?" cf"ITT
� � JfR "GIT �a, fu'l-frl if�� �Rrcfmt "cj?"f ..-J(jld)cb1 ��8�1� %1 6$c'd{ � 1�
� "cj?"f Jfci'c.l·i �"CR��� "cbl TTt ffc:fc'J � � cft �cliff�� "ITT� I
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.



. ' . 
17. �. �� 1 � ��mfta'cp't���cf»f-�-cf»f 120 �crq;�

'ITT'fftl �cITT'{ P!fclqlcf>l,t � arcrRf � '3ITT ���'ffil'T�'tfl Pifcla1 ��1:@
�� -ij � Q�qcf-1 qRcIT � u1T fct1-f!lT, �Hif;H <f>1' �cf>H � � oT tHcf>l,t � �
� 'tfT '3"Q'Tl:J � � tJ&fQra � � GflfRT \iJltT � � 50 % (� \.lffi!{ld) cpl�
WTR cpl �-< � � 1 Jim, Pifcl qi ct> ix <f>1' � cp't g-1f.ffclq1 -ij � � cp't � � cft
�I
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the
re-tendering process of the work.

18. � � � � �. � Pl Rf C::I cf5 Ffi if,-m?.f "Qcf) cf>xR ��I
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn. with the successful tenderer.

19. PIRtc::1q51� �����ifi'cfR", �. Jlll�lli, �'cfR". m� Jfft���1
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service
Tax, labour cess etc.

2 0. a cf5 ..fl ct?1 � if, -mzi � Gl) Q'tl � cl Q 'ti '5fl Q 'ti� �AI 01 q ;?/ cf>'t IDdtJT � cf>'t � � I 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid.

\Y� 
3tl' � I tflQ11gj-.fi�4IQ 

Deputy Head / CMD-Contracts 



aq,..flct>1-aifil1futiq; � � m� PrnRIRila g�-�-11a\111· � � ct,9' lJt ma :gm: cfft' vmr. � �
�");1 � Pt �GI ct, Fa q;) 01� $ d fcln:rr \iJTQ'TlT I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERER$ ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

' 

1. cr$ '3ff;,������wrurrtt��� � I
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. �'l-fcf�����wrurrtt��� l.ll-!I0Iq';l 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. "QT5RTT�--s"$ �m�cf�� q�l-!101 cpl'��cpl' �«118\Jll m 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria.

4. � mfvrr wr ufRt m � � \.ll-!I0Iq';l �-slQfl (� LR cfTTcPT<lT (:f)x) \.ll-!101qli # -wffefu �
�
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted
at Source) certificates.

5. ��� 3¢�1,?i¢ cil�{fo ctt� I
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license.

6. �cfZIT�� tj\JJl¢-tDI �'$Tmcf ("ffi11�)1
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).. i 

1. �cp't��"$mF"Cr-1 ���$,�"$� Jf?affila ��Jfqfu�
� � � * � cf5T � �.fct<St�c'1 I � � gQ � � ffl cf5T � (tfN �- {53)1
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per
Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).

8. 1H I��� I PAN/ TAN details.

9. �'GflTTTIPU /·Earnest Money Deposit.

10. ���ct) {<'-CR@/ Company Profile with details.

11. \JJlQfl� tj\JJlcfj,tDI \.ll-!IDlq';l /GST registration certificate.

12. ����"ITT cTT / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

'-lt,frclCJ_LJf ..frc / IMPORTANT NOTE:-

� cpl� C:: � / �'tf Ql-JQfllP-1{ Ql-JJDIQSJ, f.:tFcrcTT � q?'t f.n:@ � 3fR � q;) !IT��. '31:f "t,J"'tfR, 
f.n:lfur � �arar -q-i.rrrr - �. � mm{ �ar iR, "[tiIT, � -qt_-w.., Ri�<:Fiag;'{l-l - 695022, w«, � 
cf?lllRlll ir �W ��!IT� 'Cffic IDxf � � I � f.:tFcrcTT � cr't f.n:@� 3fR � cf51 !IT�� 
�'tf � cpl m m"d mL<f � cr't � �. "ciT � cf51 -mm't cflx 1R � fc$<n "GfT1Z1TT I Original document 
of EMO/ valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala; on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 


